Minutes of the 24th (twenty-fourth) meeting of the Approval Committee for sector specific IT/ITES – SEZ developed by Tata Consultancy Services Ltd., (TCS) on 29-10-2015, at 1130 hours under the Chairmanship of Shri Upendra Vasishth, ndc, Zonal Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of the Developer, GIFT-SEZ, Gandhinagar.

List of participants is annexed as Annexure-I

## A) Other case for TCS - IT/ITES -SEZ:-

## 24-A-01) Request of the Developer – M/s. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd., TCS-SEZ, Gandhinagar, for allotment of space for setting-up of Medical Center and Pharmacy in SEZ.

Shri Naresh Shah, GM – Finance; and Shri Sudhis Hans, AGM – Admin of the Developer Company appeared before the Committee and explained their proposal for allotment of space admeasuring 624 sq. ft. to M/s. Lifetime Wellness Rx International Ltd., (unit of Apollo) and M/s. Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd., for setting-up of Medical Center and Pharmacy in the SEZ area for their employees.

The Committee after due diligence and deliberation approved the proposal, subject to standard terms and conditions, of the SEZ Rules, 2006, and all concerned parties obtaining mandatory/statutory approvals from all concerned Regulatory Authorities.

Regarding the issue of inclusion of 'Management or Business Consultant services' to the current default list of services, the Developer (TCS) had pointed out that the same was in the approved list of Services from 01-01-2010. Therefore, the Committee advised the Developer-TCS to take-up the matter with the concerned Department viz. Service Tax, and to resolve the issue. The said item of service viz. management consultant services was already approved in the default list of services. Thus, the Committee decided not to intervene in the said issue for the time being.

Med

( Upendra Vasishth ) Chairman of Approval Committee, & Zonal Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone. Minutes of the 24th (twenty-fourth) meeting of the Approval Committee for sector specific IT/ITES – SEZ developed by Tata Consultancy Services Ltd., (TCS) on 29-10-2015, at 1130 hours under the Chairmanship of Shri Upendra Vasishth, ndc, Zonal Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of the Developer, GIFT-SEZ, Gandhinagar.

## **ANNEXURE-I**

The following members were present:-

01.	Shri Upendra Vasishth, Zonal Development Commissioner, KASEZ.	Chairman
02.	Shri Anand Jagtiani, Joint Development Commissioner (i/c), KASEZ, Ahmedabad.	Nominee for the Director – SEZ, DOC, MOC&I, by VC.
03.	Smt A. R. Bhatt, GM, DIC, Gandhinagar.	Member
04.	Shri Alok Dwivedi, Assistant DGFT, Ahmedabad.	Nominee of the Jt. DGFT, Ahmedabad.
05.	Shri A.P. Bansode, Assistant Commissioner, Gandhinagar Division – Central Excise.	Nominee of the Commissioner of Central Excise, Ahmedabad-III.
06.	Shri Naresh B. Shah, GM (Finance), & Shri Sudhis Hans, AGM – Admin, M/s. TCS Ltd.,	Special invitee – representing the Developer – TCS.